# **Gulzar Khan**

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2020

2017

2014

### **About**

Dr. Gulzar Khan is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Gulzar Khan has published 4 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

## **Experience**

Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2023- Present
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2022 - 2019
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Professor	2019 - 2022
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Professor	2019 - 2022
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
	- Present

### **Research Articles**

De-Jure Financial Liberalization and Economic Growth: An Empirical Analysis	2021
Dr. Ather Maqsood Ahmed Madiha Munir Gulzar Khan	
Pakistan Journal of Social Research, Volume 3, No. 4, Pages 368-378	

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://pjsr.com.pk/pjsr-vol-3-issue-4-december-2021/

### Understanding Business Cycle Fluctuations in Pakistan

Gulzar Khan Ather Magsood Ahmed

The Pakistan Development Review, Volume 59, No. 1, Pages 1–28

Impact Factor: N/A
DOI: 10.30541/v59i1pp.1-28

#### Globalization, Endogenous Oil Price Shocks and Chinese Economic Activity

Gulzar Khan Adiqa K. Kiani Ather Maqsood Ahmed

Lahore Journal of Economics, Volume 22(2), Pages 39-64

Impact Factor: 0

 $\textbf{D01:} \ http://www.lahoreschoolofeconomics.edu.pk/EconomicsJournal/Journals/Volume \%2022/lssue \%202/02\%20Khan.pdf$ 

#### Response of Pakistan's Economy on Oil Price Fluctuations

Gulzar Khan Ather Maqsood Ahmed

Journal of Business and Economics, Volume 6, Issue 2, Pages 127-156

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: -